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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To : Jerry Hallenstein 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 07404-08 and 07436-08 - Dkt 080438 

Thursday, May 07,2009 954 AM 

Lisa Harvey; Rosanne Gervasi; Kimberley Pena; Brenda Merritt; Carl Vinson 

Per this e-mail, 
i will retain confidential document 07404-08, 
and return to FPL confidential document 07436-08, 
in Docket 080438-El 
thanks ! 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: 'Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:51 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Carl Vinson 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Rosanne Gervasi; Kimberley Pena; Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 07404-08 and 07436-08 - Dkt 080438 

Marguerite, 

Please retain Document No. 07404-08 and forward Document No. 07436-08 to FPL. 

Thanks, 
Jerry 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 'Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:21 AM 
To: Carl Vinson 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein; Rosanne Gervasi; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: MI: Confidential DNs 07404-08 and 07436-08 - Dkt 080438 

I see 'Tripp is out of the office. 
Can you respond to the e-mail below concening confidential documents 07404-08 and 07436-08 ? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 'Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:16 AM 
To: Tripp Coston 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Confidential DNs 07404-08 and 07436-08 - Dkt 080438 

in the confidential report i have a directive to return confidential DNs 07404-08 and 07436-08. 
These documents were filed by you. Should these documents be shredded ? 

0 4 3 7 3  HAY-7$ 

5/7/2009 FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 
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07404-08 - RCPXoston - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents relating to staff's workpapers for review of fuel 
hedging practices of Florida's five investor-owned electric utilities. 

07436-08 - RCPKoston - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents relating to staff's workpapers for review of fuel 
hedging practices of Florida's five investor-owned electric utilities. 

5/7/2009 


